Pr. Ls Le Gardner, November 4, 1927.
. i- s‘ﬂ. :.nl :"F- iiﬂ'ﬁliﬁﬁil ."h"-sm}-l’
Chigcago, Iiiinois.

Dear Dr. Gardner:

I am in receipt of your Bill for $800.00 for the treat-
ment of my sister, Itoile 5. Simons, from Septenber 4, 1927, till Cotod-
er 28, 1987, a periocd of o little lescs than eight weeks. To me the bill
seeng excessive and inapmugh as my @gister will insist upon repaying us
for this bill ag scon ag she is able, I do not feel Justified in paying
that amount, without taking the matter un further with you.

Jnderstand ing the conditions ag they are, I do not be-
lieve you will wieh to have my sister pay the amount of the bill render-
ed. She has a will of her own and she hag sald that she will gonsider
any amounts paid cut by her brothers for her c¢are simply as loans.

ihile we are deeply adpregiative of your serviges, 1%
is nevertheless true that the burns ocoasioned by your treatment have
negessitated the greater Part of your attention for the past four or
five weeks, have seriously delayed the recovery of ny sister and have
caused additional cost for nurses and other care. Ue believe these
facts should have your gonsideration inmndering us a biil.

I am & member of the board of directors for two hospit~
als and am somewhat familisr with the matter of fees. Furthermore, the
Haryland Casualty Co., ir its aceident policies for §$7,500.00 payable
for sccidental d eath and covering indemnities for olher than fatal acel-
dents, together with surgical and physicians fees, schedules J650 .0V
as the total amount due on the poliey in a gomplete fracture of both
tables of the skull, and allows a fee of but $200.00 for skall trephining.
rhe Fidelity & Casualty Co., ih its policies for $5,000 for ageidental
death, and with paymente for aceidental injuries, pays only $320.00 for a
complete fracture of bLoth sables of the simll, and allows $100.00 for
skull trephining. In the case of my sister, no surgiocal coperation was

required.

It is rather of coincidence that the enclosed olipping
apreared in the papers served by the Associated 'ress on lovember lst,
the same day that I received your bBill. 7This item was ¢onsidered of
sufficient interest to Warrant being cabled from London. I send it %o
you with no sinister meaning, dut believing that you will be interested

in "adlﬂg ite.

Amaiting your further nleasure, ! remain

Sincerely yowrs,




